
 
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education 

October 24, 2022, 6:30 pm 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Agenda 

 
This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to 
attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.  
 
Please note that any meeting where more seating is needed than is available will be moved to the 
Pederson Commons, which is directly adjacent to the Conference Room. Please watch for door 
signage.  

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 

A. Learning Spotlight: High School Spanish  (OE 8.2) 
B. Enrollment, Open Enrollment & Total Pupil Count (OE 8.2) 
C. Student Representative Report (GC 10) 
D. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) 
E. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2) 
F. Quarterly Fund 46 Financial Report to the Board (OE 8.2)  
G. Board Representatives for November 10th Information Session (OE 8.4) 

 
VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

 
VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

 
VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 



 
A. OE 4:  Personnel Administration 
B. R 2:  Foreign Language 

 
IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 

A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) 

B. Approval of September 26, 2022 Annual Meeting and Budget Hearing 
Minutes (GC 2.4)  

C. Approval of September 26, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of September 26, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 

2.4) 
E. Approval of October 17, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
F. Approval of October 17, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

 
X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 

A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) 

B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 
1. JV/Assistant Boys Soccer Coach - Hire 
2. AHS C-Team/Assistant Boys Basketball Coach - Hire 
3. AMS Boys Basketball Coach - Resignation 
4. AMS Boys Basketball Coach - Hire 
5. AIS Drama Assistant Coach - Hire 
6. C Team Girls Basketball Coach - Hire 
7. AES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire 
8. AHS Guidance Administrative Assistant - Retirement 
9. AHS Fuel Up to Play 60 Advisor - Resignation  
10. AES Recess Supervisor - Resignation 

C. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
 

XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
C. Consider Adoption of the 2022-2023 Budget (OE-5)  
D. Consider Action to Set the 2022-2023 Levy (OE-5)  
E. Approve the renewal of $3,000,000 line-of-credit with CCF Bank  

XII. Recess 
 



 
XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 
XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 

consider the employment of a public employee and pursuant to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(1)(d) to review safety drill reports and pursuant to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(1)(d) to discuss crime prevention strategy and pursuant to 
Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e) to consider strategy related to competitive 
bargaining and pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(f) to update the 
Board on an investigatory matter.   
 

XV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.   
 

XVI. Book Study - The Art of Governing Coherently - Chapter 3 & 4 Discussion 
 

XVII. Adjourn 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 



 
October 19, 2022 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that members of the School District of Altoona Board of Education 
will hold a regular meeting on October 24, 2022 at 6:30 pm, in the boardroom of the District 
Office, 1903 Bartlett Avenue, Altoona, WI.  Please note that any meeting where more 
seating is needed than is available will be moved to the Pederson Commons, which is directly 
adjacent to the Board Room. Please watch for door signage.  
 
This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to 
attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.   

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 

A. Learning Spotlight: High School Spanish  (OE 8.2) 
B. Enrollment, Open Enrollment & Total Pupil Count (OE 8.2) 
C. Student Representative Report (GC 10) 
D. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) 
E. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2) 
F. Quarterly Fund 46 Financial Report to the Board (OE 8.2)  
G. Board Representatives for November 10th Information Session (OE 8.4) 

 
VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

 
VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

 
VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 

A. OE 4:  Personnel Administration 



 
B. R 2:  Foreign Language 

 
IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 

A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) 

B. Approval of September 26, 2022 Annual Meeting and Budget Hearing 
Minutes (GC 2.4)  

C. Approval of September 26, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of September 26, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 

2.4) 
E. Approval of October 17, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
F. Approval of October 17, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

 
X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 

A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) 

B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 
1. JV/Assistant Boys Soccer Coach - Hire 
2. AHS C-Team/Assistant Boys Basketball Coach - Hire 
3. AMS Boys Basketball Coach - Resignation 
4. AMS Boys Basketball Coach - Hire 
5. AIS Drama Assistant Coach - Hire 
6. C Team Girls Basketball Coach - Hire 
7. AES Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire 
8. AHS Guidance Administrative Assistant - Retirement 
9. AHS Fuel Up to Play 60 Advisor - Resignation  
10. AES Recess Supervisor - Resignation 

C. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
 

XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
C. Consider Adoption of the 2022-2023 Budget (OE-5)  
D. Consider Action to Set the 2022-2023 Levy (OE-5)  
E. Approve the renewal of $3,000,000 line-of-credit with CCF Bank  

XII. Recess 
 

XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 



 
XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 

consider the employment of a public employee and pursuant to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(1)(d) to review safety drill reports and pursuant to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(1)(d) to discuss crime prevention strategy and pursuant to 
Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e) to consider strategy related to competitive 
bargaining and pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(f) to update the 
Board on an investigatory matter.   
 

XV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.   
 

XVI. Book Study - The Art of Governing Coherently - Chapter 3 & 4 Discussion 
 

XVII. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 



AHS World Language: 
Spanish Program

School Board Learning Spotlight
October 24, 2022



AHS Program 
Highlights

ASD Spanish 
Department01 Curriculum & 

Proficiency 
Targets

03

AHS Spanish 
Program02 World 

Readiness & 
Student 
Demonstration

04



NUESTRO DEPARTAMENTO

Jenna Baxter
HS Spanish Instructor

Spanish II
Spanish IV/V

Melanie Engen
HS Spanish Instructor

Spanish I & III
MS Spanish Instructor
Spanish I - 7/8th grade

IS Spanish Instructor
Spanish - 4/5th grade
MS Spanish Instructor

6th grade Spanish
Spanish I - 7/8th grade

Cammy Mompier

01



Language Proficiency 
Goals



Proficiency Benchmarks 
By Level

El 21 de Julio de este año Perú se declaró 
finalmente independiente



Proficiency Benchmarks 
By Level

El 21 de Julio de este año Perú se declaró 
finalmente independiente



AHS Spanish Program

● It’s encouraged that AHS students take two years of a world 
language to prepare them for post secondary opportunities.

● AHS Spanish Courses:
○ Spanish I, II, III, IV, V
○ Proficiency levels: Novice Low/Mid - Intermediate High
○ Students receive 70 minutes of instruction for five days per 

week for two trimesters.
● Each course has thematic units & summative assessments to track 

student proficiency level progress in the target language.

02



SPANISH I
#

Thematic Units

#1:  Super Siete (present tense)

#2:  What I do in my free time…

#3:  Time, numbers and date

#4:  En la clase…

#5:  Los verbos son importantes!

#6:  Mi familia

#7:  Mi casa es tu casa

#8:  ¡Tengo que aprender!

#9:  las piñatas y la comida

03



SPANISH II
Thematic Units

#1: Super Siete (review in context)

#2: Soy Yo

#3: Altar de Ofrendas

#4: Mi Rutina Diaria

#5: Fui de Compras

#6: Mi Niñez

#7: México y Las Piñatas

#8: Los Accidentes y Desastres



SPANISH III
Thematic Units

#1:  Es todo sobre los verbos

#2:  ¡Mi futuro es brillante!

#3:  ¿Puedo vivir en otro país?

#4:  Mi pasado

#5: ¿Qué has hecho en tu vida?

#6:  las detalles (por y para)

#7:  los mandatos

#8:  los objetos directos e indirectos

#9:  la cultura



SPANISH IV
Thematic Units

#1: Super Siete - el pretérito 

#2: Familia y La Comunidad

#3: Mi Identidad

#4: La Herencia Hispana

#5: Opiniones y El Subjuntivo

#6: Super Siete - el imperfecto

#7: México y Las Piñatas 

#8: La Vida Contemporánea - 
Trabajos y Entrevistas

https://docs.google.com/file/d/1WOsBq-RVLoTmPN6xG8xLWbrR8p9KVZXa/preview
https://docs.google.com/file/d/1WOsBq-RVLoTmPN6xG8xLWbrR8p9KVZXa/preview


SPANISH V
Thematic Units

#1:  Circumlocution

#2: Parts of Speech

#3: Nature of Spanish Speaking 
Countries

#4:  Myths and Legends

#5:  Literature and Poetry

#6:  Global Issues and Human Rights

#7: Food and Healthy Living

#8: Science and Technology

#9: la cultura del mundo 
hispanohablante

[Insert student photos?]



PERU TRIP-
HIGHLIGHTS04

(Student Demonstration)

https://docs.google.com/file/d/1zMO9u-7bqzjDc8S5QDnrfM9RpmteVPw4/preview


PERU TRIP-
Real World applications…04

(Student Demonstration)



CRÉDITOS: Esta plantilla de presentación fue creada por 
Slidesgo, que incluye iconos de Flaticon, infografías e 

imágenes de Freepik e ilustraciones de Storyset

¡GRACIAS!
¿Hay 

preguntas?

Por favor, conserva esta diapositiva para atribuirnos

http://bit.ly/2Tynxth
http://bit.ly/2TyoMsr
http://bit.ly/2TtBDfr
https://storyset.com/?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=slidesgo_contents_of_this_template&utm_term=storyset&utm_content=storyset


http://bit.ly/2PfT4lq


3rd Friday September 2022
School District of Altoona

TOTALS
PK 11 11
4K 88 88

Elementary KG 1st 2nd 3rd
137 122 154 134 547

Intermediate 4th 5th
136 144 280

Middle 6th 7th 8th
132 120 151 403

High 9th 10th 11th 12th
157 135 124 144 560

1889 Total Head Count
5 Res. Addition: Students attending Coulee Connections or Eau Claire Academy (Tuition Waivers)

1894 Total w/ Res. Additions
3 Non-Res. Reduction: Student attending Altoona (66.03) 1, Less resident reduction 2 part time students

1891 Total w/ Non-Res. Reduction
Less Resident Reduction 2 part time students 

PK/EC 4K KG 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
OE IN 0 25 31 25 25 30 22 27 25 27 32 26 25 24 31 375 Non-Resident Reductions
OE OUT 0 13 10 10 5 8 9 5 7 9 16 9 16 16 17 150 Resident Additions

1666 Total



2022-23 Budget Comparison 10/19/2022
 
FUND 10--General Fund

Expenses
2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23

2021-22 Year to Percent of 2022-23 Year to Percent of
Budget Date Actual Budget Budget Date Actual Budget

Undifferentiated Curriculum 4,137,742.00$       648,629.89$         15.7% 4,514,048.00$      753,839.11$                16.7%
Regular Curriculum 5,124,951.00$       685,670.79$         13.4% 4,672,760.00$      664,475.18$                14.2%
Vocational Curriculum 594,871.00$           68,469.51$           11.5% 687,240.00$         64,967.83$                  9.5%
Physical Curriculum 644,041.00$           76,405.79$           11.9% 671,812.00$         77,680.29$                  11.6%
Co-Curricular Activities 392,358.00$           62,396.54$           15.9% 348,154.00$         102,874.47$                29.5%
Special Needs 3,500.00$               -$                      0.0% 193,657.00$         6,294.73$                    3.3%
Pupil Services 824,148.00$           145,021.30$         17.6% 1,028,344.00$      164,538.33$                16.0%
Instructional Staff Services 1,044,433.00$       195,859.17$         18.8% 1,245,715.00$      290,629.11$                23.3%
General Administration 569,684.00$           134,494.16$         23.6% 484,332.00$         149,248.64$                30.8%
School Building Administratio 1,233,485.00$       265,973.98$         21.6% 1,305,784.00$      271,763.95$                20.8%
Business Administration 3,136,083.00$       687,707.30$         21.9% 3,201,112.00$      773,668.35$                24.2%
Central Services 373,642.00$           85,348.61$           22.8% 368,209.00$         132,894.54$                36.1%
Insurance/District 122,000.00$           101,152.14$         82.9% 168,000.00$         114,621.44$                68.2%
Debt Service--Short Term 5,000.00$               14.47$                  0.3% 30,000.00$           -$                             0.0%
Other Support Services 702,097.00$           450,232.13$         64.1% 598,701.00$         385,733.47$                64.4%
Interfund Transfers 2,496,548.00$       -$                      0.0% 2,439,198.00$      -$                             0.0%
General Tuition Payments 1,408,266.00$       -$                      0.0% 1,431,681.00$      1,082.25$                    0.1%
Other Non-Program Trans. -$                        -$                      #DIV/0! -$                      221,712.85$                #DIV/0!

  TOTAL BUDGET 22,812,849.00$     3,607,375.78$      15.8% 23,388,747.00$    4,176,024.54$             17.9%

Revenue
2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23

2021-22 Year to Percent of 2022-23 Year to Percent of
Budget Date Actual Budget Budget Date Actual Budget

Local Resources 4,415,385.00$       12,075.05$           0.3% 3,991,869.00$      55,849.91$                  1.4%
Interdistrict 2,818,250.00$       475.00$                0.0% 3,225,000.00$      1,385.00$                    0.0%
Intermediate Sources 50,117.00$             -$                      0.0% 16,000.00$           -$                             0.0%
State Sources 14,401,249.00$     1,703,690.00$      11.8% 15,111,522.00$    1,877,440.67$             12.4%
Federal Sources 1,129,572.00$       37,808.08$           3.3% 1,048,603.00$      150,778.00$                14.4%
Other Revenues 10,000.00$             38,245.11$           382.5% 10,000.00$           193,915.94$                1939.2%

TOTAL BUDGET 22,824,573.00$     1,792,293.24$      7.9% 23,402,994.00$    2,279,369.52$             9.7%

DIFFERENCE (1,815,082.54)$     (1,896,655.02)$            





Operational Expectations Monitoring Report
OE – 4: Personnel Administration

Date Presented: October 24, 2022

Superintendent Certification

With respect to Operational Expectations Policy OE 4: Personnel Administration, taken as a whole, the
Superintendent certifies that the proceedings information is accurate and complete, and the district:

Is in Compliance

Is in Compliance with Noted Exceptions

X Is not in Compliance

Superintendent Summary Statement:

While significant strides have been made in the last 6 months, there remain indicators that are not in compliance
due to the absence of systems and processes for record-keeping as well as the absence of reliable data source
from which to draw conclusions.

Signed: Date: October 19, 2022

Board of Education Action

With respect to OE 4: Personnel Administration, the Board finds the district:

____ Is in Compliance

____ Is in Compliance with Noted Exceptions

____ Is not in Compliance

Board Summary Statement/Motion:

Signed: Date: October 24, 2022
Board President



Operational Expectations Monitoring Report
OE 4: Personnel Administration

OE-4: Personnel Administration: The Superintendent shall assure the recruitment, employment, development,
evaluation and compensation of district employees in a manner necessary to enable the district to achieve its
Results policies.

Superintendent’s Interpretation

Human capital is the greatest resource in our organization. The people we employ directly impact the results we
get. Research consistently shows that highly effective school staff have the ability to overcome student
backgrounds or conditions (Marzano). It is the aim of the School District of Altoona to attract and retain high
performing employees and to be the educational employer of choice for the Chippewa Valley. Daniel Pink’s
research on motivation concludes that an employee must be paid fairly, and beyond that, people are further
motivated by autonomy, mastery, and purpose.

Glossary

Employed: Provides service in a paid status.

Volunteer: Any non-compensated or employed person who is working directly or indirectly with students on
school grounds or at a school-sponsored event.

Unsupervised contact: Engagement with students without the direct presence of a school district employee;
examples include chaperoning a field trip or working with small groups outside of the classroom

Highly qualified: Possessing credentials and experiences that meet or exceed posted requirements

Indicators

OE-4.1 The Superintendent will ensure that no person is employed by the district without first clearing
thorough background inquiries and checks.
Indicator One: A review of employment records reveals that all employees who were hired by the district had
a background check performed as a condition of employment.
Evidence: Report showing the background check information on file. There was one part-time employee who
was hired in February of 2022 for whom no background check was performed. This was discovered through
this monitoring process and the check has been performed.

OE-4.2 The Superintendent will ensure that no volunteer has unsupervised contact with students without first
clearing reasonable background inquiries and checks.
Indicator Two: A review of records reveals that all volunteers who would have unsupervised contact with
students had a background check performed prior to beginning their volunteer work.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1WgZKtnJ3LysfrQ3jRGrSOgLcWWhYpTZa/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108756604681203806570&rtpof=true&sd=true


Evidence: 100% of our volunteers that may have unsupervised contact with our students have up to date
background checks.

OE-4.3 The Superintendent will select only highly qualified and the best-suited candidates for all positions.
Indicator Three: For any position that is 27 hours or more, the district will use a hiring process that includes a
minimum of four points of data from among the following: application, essay questions, interview,
references, background and attitude survey, or demonstration.
Evidence: 100% of staff who were hired for the 2021-2022 school year to work 27 hours or more had a
minimum of four data points used in the hiring process. The four points most often used were resume /
application, essay questions, interview, and reference checks. In nearly all permanent positions, a background
and attitude survey was also conducted.
Indicator Four: All certified staff hiring processes will include use of the background and attitude survey.
Evidence: 100% of certified staff who were hired for the 2021-2022 school year participated in the
background and attitude survey.

OE-4.4 The Superintendent will administer clear personnel rules and procedures for employees.
Indicator Five: The Superintendent will maintain an Employee Handbook that is aligned with statutory
notification requirements and District policy.
Evidence: 2022-2023 Employee Handbook
Indicator Six: The District will annually provide a copy of the Employee Handbook to staff and will record
receipt by each staff member.
Evidence: We have 100% staff acknowledgement.

OE-4.5 The Superintendent will effectively handle complaints and concerns.
Indicator Seven: The Superintendent will maintain District policies and administrative rules including
multi-level complaint processes that provide complainants opportunities to have their complaint resolved.
Evidence: The attached links to district policies: Employee Grievance, Harassment and Acts of
Discrimination, Workplace Violence and Harassment, General Concerns, and administrative rules: Employee
Discrimination and Harassment Procedures, Workplace Violence and Harassment, Employee Grievance
Procedure, are all in place to provide employees opportunities and avenues with which to file formal
complaints.

OE-4.6 The Superintendent will maintain adequate job descriptions for all staff positions.
Indicator Eight: Job descriptions will be no older than 5 years old.
Evidence: The Job Description Update Audit verifies that Job Descriptions have been updated within the past
5 years.

OE-4.7 The Superintendent will protect confidential information.
Indicator Nine: There have been no complaints received in which there is a claim of a breach of personnel
information, or investigated complaints conclude that a breach of confidential personnel information has not
occurred.
Evidence: The linked memo provides information that there have been no complaints of personnel record
confidentiality breaches.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1WgZKtnJ3LysfrQ3jRGrSOgLcWWhYpTZa/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108756604681203806570&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1WgZKtnJ3LysfrQ3jRGrSOgLcWWhYpTZa/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108756604681203806570&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1WgZKtnJ3LysfrQ3jRGrSOgLcWWhYpTZa/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108756604681203806570&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aDMiardfWj6PEq_0BbYpT1ooRTzyyVkj/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1gKxIc1I9ne7oP-SzVLpMRafkDYl9RAOl/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=108756604681203806570&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2317545/8b959b88-1a3f-11ec-8acf-0e91caf47a67/file/527.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2317525/8b9569f6-1a3f-11ec-ae85-0e91caf47a67/file/512.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2317525/8b9569f6-1a3f-11ec-ae85-0e91caf47a67/file/512.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2317529/8b9572f2-1a3f-11ec-9e5a-0e91caf47a67/file/522%203.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2317526/8b956c94-1a3f-11ec-8812-0e91caf47a67/file/521%201.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2221126/7994ac16-6276-11eb-8e6f-0afec56cc275/file/511%20Rule.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2221126/7994ac16-6276-11eb-8e6f-0afec56cc275/file/511%20Rule.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2205912/4b92187e-4923-11eb-ab33-0a7ab6600999/file/522.3-R.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2256819/941bde78-a787-11eb-bc25-0a64f95ee509/file/Rule%20527.pdf
https://campussuite-storage.s3.amazonaws.com/prod/1558569/06f2b5d4-9039-11e8-82f0-0a08c276a912/2256819/941bde78-a787-11eb-bc25-0a64f95ee509/file/Rule%20527.pdf
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LAk0l30Xh-TKgeHeCeJLlg98_5FJU_nJ/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=104318199061061388251&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1L9W9Iv3nApgxd_W6iVingmhjDOq-duKlGOx9P17KpXc/edit?usp=sharingwVAnr07XmEV8GtQ4BbY/edit?usp=sharing


OE-4.8 The Superintendent will ensure that compensation and benefit plans attract and retain high quality
employees by compensating employees, within available resources, in a manner consistent with the
applicable marketplace, including but not limited to organizations of comparable size and type.
Indicator Ten: Average annual increases for employees will meet or exceed the Consumer Price Index.
Evidence: The CPI for July 2022 was 4.7%. The district-provided salary and benefits package increase was
$575,205.45 or 4.4%. The total salary increase was $389,088.43 or 3.9%. The total benefits package increase
was $186,117.02 or 5.9%.
Indicator Eleven: Insurance plans will be bid a minimum of once every three years.
Evidence: The insurance package was bid in the spring of 2022. Link to Spring 2022 Insurance Options

OE-4.9 The Superintendent will, consistent with the Superintendent’s own evaluation, evaluate all employee
performance according to their contribution toward achieving the Board’s Results policies and their
compliance with the Board’s Operational Expectations policies.
Indicator Twelve: All staff performance goals will be aligned with a building or district goal
Evidence: The attached artifact shows how the District goals, via the Scorecard, are cascaded to each school
building and service department. Building and departments write aligned goals and actions for their building
and department scorecards.  Staff use these goals to inform their individual goals that they set with their
supervisor.

OE-4.10 The Superintendent will ensure that all staff members are qualified and trained to perform the
responsibilities assigned to them.
Indicator Thirteen: All employees will hold the required license and / or certification for their role
Evidence: We took corrective action on the report from last school year in which we had a staff member who
allowed his license to expire and did not respond to DPI’s or our initial prompts to address it. We are
currently unable to verify the status of all licenses for the 2022-2023 school year as this data is not kept
locally.

OE-4.11 The Superintendent will maintain an organizational culture that positively impacts the ability of staff
to responsibly perform their jobs and allows them to work in an environment of professional support and
courtesy and that:
a. values individual differences of opinion
b. reasonably includes employees in decisions that affect them
c. provides open and honest communication in all written and interpersonal interaction
d. focuses on common achievement of the Board’s Results policies
e. is open, responsive and welcoming.

Indicator Fourteen: All buildings maintain a leadership team that includes internal stakeholders.
Evidence:
Membership list for leadership team in each building
Indicator Fifteen: Leaders employ evidence-based staff engagement strategies
Evidence:
Staff Committees: Employee Handbook Committee, Insurance Committee, Calendar Committee, Teacher
Compensation Committee, Districtwide Scorecard Strand Teams
30 Day Check In for all new employees

● Trained at all administrator meeting
● Previewed in October Catalyst

Staff Participation on Interview Teams
Staff Participation on Building / Department Leadership Teams

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1dKQ2_uAVjLuT4pd1bxHEi5HkZo9bI523uGslbb3Nk_E/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XWr_SvULa5dEPr5yf9WUQOQoUQR0Za5g/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1i_uC3MOOiVea5P4bPP6BnIhS1_GgjYDlSdQ6d_J2890/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1i_uC3MOOiVea5P4bPP6BnIhS1_GgjYDlSdQ6d_J2890/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1vgbdlRthhtxVqHRDMom7k52P4r6QoOPmOBSYMa0pAFg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/12SnZms496FKuOVIUrQ0R0wRO0XghkFKFNuaiAt5lZj0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1w_cnTgmbC0Sr9Z44bMxTPtYSA14RD0hro3LhnpB7ddw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1M9hw_p7gWY7DEhVKys2VuM-PW2jCkj3w6MEtdNYpCc4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GD1_7yuZIpBgaoCEd0TbU9In6MOLRt9sk-OSXte811g/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GD1_7yuZIpBgaoCEd0TbU9In6MOLRt9sk-OSXte811g/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XWr_SvULa5dEPr5yf9WUQOQoUQR0Za5g/view?usp=sharing


Monthly Meeting Between Union President and Superintendent
Exit Slips at the Conclusions of Professional Development
Self-Assessment of Skills to Inform Professional Development

● Administrators
● Administrative Assistants
● Instructional Staff

OE-4.12 The Superintendent may not prevent an employee from presenting a complaint to the Board if the
complaint is based on an alleged violation of Board governing policy and prior attempts for administrative
resolution have been unsuccessful.
Indicator Fifteen: There are no complaints of denied access to the Board for governance policy violations or
investigation of complaints have determined them to be unfounded.
Evidence: The linked memo provides information that there have been no complaints that a staff member has
requested (or was thus denied) access to the Board for a complaint related to a governance policy violation.
Further, the memo includes how information about Board monitoring reports are shared with the staff and
how Districtwide policy includes information about complaints that should be brought directly to the Board.

OE-4.13 The Superintendent may not retaliate against an employee for presenting a legitimate complaint.
Indicator Fifteen: There are no complaints of workplace retaliation made against the Superintendent, or
complaints of workplace retaliation have been found in the District’s favor.
Evidence: The linked memo provides information that there have been no complaints of workplace
retaliation on the part of the Superintendent, however there have been concerns raised about staff member
incidents of creating a hostile work environment for other staff members.

Executive Summary

A significant amount of work has been done in the last six months related to the requirements of OE 4. Last
year at this time, we had egregious non-compliance in areas as basic as having job descriptions for positions in
the District. We also discovered falsified information that had been submitted to make the District appear in
compliance with indicators when we were not (also a violation of OE 1).

We have made progress in several areas since last year’s report, most notably in the past 6 months.

In the spring of 2021, we implemented an evidence-based hiring process that requires multiple points of data
used for a selection process. This process included the addition of a background and attitude survey. Our initial
use of the background and attitude survey was for all administrative and student services positions. However,
after experiencing the value this tool added to our selection process, we expanded the use to all positions during
the spring 2022 hiring season.

Last school year, a more comprehensive employee handbook was published. However that handbook was
drafted and implemented poorly and published with extensive errors. Over the spring and summer of 2022, we
updated the content to reflect actual District practices and clarified confusing or inaccurate language. We linked
in referenced policies and revised language to be more transparent with information and processes. We continue
to find areas where we can improve this resource.

Since last school year, we conducted an audit of job descriptions, determining which positions had no job
descriptions. We drafted job descriptions for those that did not have them. We have job descriptions for all

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kKbHtoCf-k1d-QmBADifwL79aYVhH0kyL6KPovJPAEw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/18G8wRfxaDdHmFNudzxIhg2enwVAnr07XmEV8GtQ4BbY/edit?usp=sharing


permanent positions and have begun drafting them for limited term (eg summer school) and stipends-based
positions.

Between the 2021-2022 school year and the current school year, we also updated salary schedules for all
employee groups and increased benefits. In addition to our normal health benefits increases, we also

● Added two “floating” days off for custodians to provide similar days off related to inclement weather
closings.

● Increased starting pay for all employee groups.
● Increased starting hourly vacation days from 5 days off to 15 days off; and, we increased the rate at

which vacation days increase with longevity of employment.
● Increased the payout rate of unused sick days upon retirement.

In the past year, we addressed non-compliance issues related to the Fair Labor Standards Act, classifying all
positions as exempt or non-exempt, implementing time card processes, and providing overtime to exempt
employees who work beyond 40 hours per week.

We addressed significant discrepancies in the manner in which pay and benefits have been assigned to staff
members. Notably, retirement benefits have not been uniformly distributed, with side deals being offered to
some staff and not others.

We updated our overload rate at the start of this school year. The existing rate was inadequate and had been in
place since 2011. Further, overload pay had been assigned to staff in an inconsistent manner. When we updated
the compensation model, we also corrected misuse of stipends and overload pay.

Commitment to Improve

While a significant amount of work has taken place in this area. There remains an overwhelming amount of
improvement work yet to be done. We will continue to work on job descriptions, adding FLSA classifications as
well as more specific physical requirements.

We also need to continue to improve areas of non-compliance such as the pre-employment physical that is
required in state statute. This requirement has not been completed for years.

We need to update record-keeping processes and commit to more complete accurate records.

While the teacher compensation model was updated for the 2022-2023 school year, additional work needs to be
done in establishing a three-year salary schedule rotation for all employee groups and additional adjustments
might need to be made for these



 

 

 

 

 
Results Monitoring Report: R-2 Foreign World Language 

 
Date Presented to the Board:  October 24, 2022                         
 
Superintendent Certification 

With respect to Results Policy R-2: Foreign World Language, taken as a whole, the Superintendent certifies that 
the proceeding information is accurate and complete, and the district: 

            Has Made Reasonable Progress 

____    Has Made Reasonable Progress with Noted Exceptions 

_X_ Has Not Made Reasonable Progress 
 

Superintendent Summary Statement 

This academic result is being noted as not making reasonable progress because there was not a system-wide 
data collection and analysis model in place during the 2021-2022 school year that we were able to use to 
quantify student outcomes. Where we have made progress is in the determination and implementation of a 
system for gathering and reporting student learning progress using summative assessments and a criterion-
referenced performance scale. This system will be used moving forward, and we anticipate being able to present 
the Board with a complete monitoring report in October of 2023.  

Signed:      Date: October 17, 2022 

                        

Board of Education Action 

With respect to R-2: Foreign World Language the Board’s finds that the district: 

____    Has Made Reasonable Progress 

____    Has Made Reasonable Progress with Noted Exceptions 

____ Has Not Made Reasonable Progress 
 

 

Signed:                                            Date: October 24, 2022 

Board President 

 



 

 

 

 

 

  

Results Monitoring Report: R-2 Foreign World Language 

R-2: Foreign Language: Students meet or exceed District-established expectations in all content areas.  
 
Superintendent’s Interpretation  
The measure of the effectiveness of a program is the totality of student outcomes. When students are meeting 
expected benchmarks, it is a reflection of high quality instructional strategies and curricular materials.  

Glossary 
District-established expectations: Expectations in the district as designated by the prioritized standard for each 
content area and each grade.  

Indicators 

Indicator One: Elementary school students demonstrate attainment of the prioritized standards.  
Evidence: Percentage of summative assessments on which students earned a 3 or higher. Percentage of 
elementary students who earned a 3 or higher on their report card. 

NA 
 

Indicator Two: Intermediate school students demonstrate attainment of the prioritized standards.  
Evidence: Percentage of summative assessments on which students earned a 3 or higher. Percentage of 
intermediate students who earned a 3 or higher on their report card. 

NA 
 

Indicator Three: Middle school students demonstrate attainment of the prioritized standards.  
Evidence: Percentage of summative assessments on which students earned a 3 or higher. Percentage of 
middle students who earned a 3 or higher on their report card. 

NA 
 

Indicator Four: High school students who demonstrate attainment of the prioritized standards.  
Evidence: Percentage of summative assessments on which students earned a C or higher. Percentage of high 
school students who earned a B or higher on their report card.  

NA 
 

 

Indicator Five: Students in Spanish I-V who advance at least one proficiency level. 
Evidence: Percentage of students in Spanish I-V who advance at least one proficiency level in at least one of 
the four language acquisition skills; reading, writing, listening, & speaking. 



NA 
 
Executive Summary 
During the 2022-2023 school year, Spanish is not offered in grades K-3 as this position was unable to be filled. 

As was decided in August of 2021, because our course grades across several content areas have not been 
consistently representative of standards and our system for data collection has not been reliable across several 
content areas, the Board voted to temporarily stay the use of report card grades as a measure of progress. This 
stay was meant for (and is currently being used to) develop and implement a systematic quantifiable reporting 
system of student skills.  

As part of their professional goal-setting during the 2021-2022 school year, Spanish teachers measured how 
many students moved one proficiency level in the Language Connects (formerly ACTFL) performance 
descriptors language category. Each teacher assessed this for at least one course or section.  

The outcomes of this work was: 

● Spanish 1, (one section), 14/15 students moved at least one writing proficiency level. 
● Spanish II SLO, at least 70% of students moved from Novice-Mid to Novice-High in reading- goal met. 

In August of 2022, the high school administration further advanced this work by requesting a reformatting of 
the gradebook so that grade entries are limited to three categories: summative assessments, formative 
assessments, and practice. This was a challenging turn-around time frame in working with Skyward, but at this 
time, those three categories are being used for all high school courses. This will further assist with data-mining 
indicators of learning progress, including those from our Spanish classes. 

Commitment to Improve 
We are continuing to work on development of a consistent and reliable systemwide grade reporting system by 
ensuring solid curriculum design, assessment alignment, and gradebook alignment.  The team is continuing to 
align to the Wisconsin Standards for World Language, which also outline proficiency levels, novice to 
advanced.  Because of the gradebook set-up and entry changes referenced in the above executive summary, 
moving forward, we will be able to extract reports targeting summative data. Therefore, summative assessment 
data collected throughout this year in all Spanish courses will be reported in indicators one through four of this 
report, in the next monitoring report period, October of 2023.  

In addition to being able to systematically report on summative assessments moving forward, the addition of 
indicator five will result in our reporting progress related to students moving at least one proficiency level in 
language acquisition.  The proficiency level scale, which is a criterion-based scale consisting of novice, 
intermediate, and advanced indicators (see below), is used to determine proficiency in speaking, writing, 
listening and reading.   

During the 2022-2023 school year, the World Language Department will assess student progress through the 
proficiency levels across all sections and courses of Spanish. Our next steps include solidifying a rubric and 
data collection process for this. 

In the October 2023 monitoring report, the Board will be able to review both summative assessment 
performance data and a report on how many students moved at least one proficiency level in the four categories 
of language across all sections and courses, Spanish I to V.  

 

Proficiency Speaking Writing Listening Reading 



Level 

Advanced Engage in conversation in 
back and forth participatory 
manner and in social 
situations on multiple topics 
(Personal and 
community/global interest).  
Sufficient control of basic 
structures and generic 
vocabulary understood by 
native speakers. Can speak 
in past, present & future 
tense. 

Can write routine informal and 
some formal correspondence 
(narratives, descriptions, 
summaties). Can narrate and 
describe in major time frames 
(past, present, future) using 
paraphrasing and elaboration for 
clarity. Produce connected 
discourse of paragraph length 
and structure.  Show good 
control of most frequently used 
structures and generic 
vocabulary.  

Can understand the main idea 
and most supporting details on 
a range of topics of general 
interest. Able to compensate for 
limitations in their lexical and 
structural control by using real-
world knowledge and 
contextual clues.  May derive 
meaning from oral texts at 
higher levels.  Understanding is 
most often limited to concrete, 
conventional discourse. 

Can understand the main idea and 
supporting details of authentic 
narrative & descriptive texts.  
Can compensate for limitations in 
lexical and structural knowledge 
by using context clues.  
Comprehension is supported by 
knowledge of conventions.  Able 
to understand texts that have a 
clear and predictable structure, 
familiar subject matter, and 
straightforward argumentative 
text. Challenged by texts in 
which issues are treated 
abstractly. 

Intermediate Can create language when 
talking about familiar topics 
related to their daily life.  Are 
able to recombine learned 
material in order to express 
personal meaning.  Can ask 
simple questions and handle a 
straightforward survival 
situation.  Produce sentence-
level language, ranging form 
discrete sentences to strings of 
sentences, typically in present 
time. Typically understood by 
native speakers. 

Ability to meet practical writing 
needs, such as simple messages 
and letter, request for 
information,and notes. Can ask 
and respond to simple questions 
in writing. Communicate simple 
facts & ideas in a series of 
loosely connected sentences on 
topics, and write in present time 
using basic vocabulary and 
structures. 

Listeners can understand 
information conveyed in 
simple, sentence-length speech 
on everyday familiar 
topics/contexts with a 
controlled listening 
environment where thy hear 
what they may expect to hear. 
Can understand speech that 
conveys basic information, and 
comprehend one utterance at a 
time while engaged in face-to-
face conversations.  Rely 
heavily on redundancy, 
restatement, paraphrasing, and 
contextual clues. 

Understand information 
conveyed in simple, predictable, 
familiar,  loosely connected texts 
that convey basic information, are 
not complex and have a 
predictable pattern of 
presentation. Relies heavily on 
contextual clues. Discourse is 
connected and primarily 
organized in individual sentences 
and strings of sentences using 
high frequency vocabulary. 

Novice Communicate short messages 
on highly predictable, everyday 
topics that affect them directly, 
primarily through use of 
isolated words and phrases they 
have encountered, memorized 
and recalled.  May be difficult 
to understand by native 
speakers. 

Ability to produce lists and 
notes, primarily by writing 
words and phrases.  Can provide 
limited information on simple 
forms and documents. Can 
reproduce practiced material to 
convey simple messages and can 
transcribe familiar words or 
phrases. 

Understand key words, true oral 
cognates, and formulaic 
expressions that are highly 
contextualized and highly 
predictable.  Understand words 
and phrases from simple 
questions, statements & high-
frequency commands.  

Can understand key words and 
cognates and formulaic phrases 
that are highly contextualized.  
Gets a limited amount of 
information from highly 
predictable texts in which the 
topic or context is familiar and 
they are able to anticipate the 
information in the text. Relies 
healivein on background 
knowledge and recognition of 
key words, cognates, and 
formulaic phrases to comprehend.  

 

 



 
ANNUAL MEETING and BUDGET HEARING 

September 26, 2022, 6:30 PM 
Altoona Pedersen Commons 

1903 Bartlett Ave 
Altoona, WI 54720 

 
Minutes on Agenda Items 

 
I. Call to Order - The annual meeting was called to order by the Board Vice-

President, Jeremy Zook at 6:31 pm. 
 
II. Election of Meeting Chair - Motion by Hillarie Roth to elect Jeremy Zook as the 

meeting chair, seconded by Rich Hager.  Jeremy Zook accepted the nomination. 
No other nominations were made. Motion carried with an 8-0 unanimous yes 
vote. 
 

III. Superintendent Presentation: Annual Report for 2021-2022 - Dr. Heidi 
Eliopoulos provided a summary of the information shared in the Annual Report. 
 

IV. Treasurer’s Report and Audit Summary -  Earl “Gus” Knitt, Interim Director of 
Finance and Operations,  presented the treasurer’s report and provided an audit 
summary. 
 

V. Presentation of  Proposed Budget - Earl “Gus” Knitt, Interim Director of Finance 
and Operations, presented the 2020-2021 budget. 
 

VI. Hearing on the Proposed Budget - A question and answer period was held 
regarding the budget. 
  

VII. Resolution A - Adoption of Tax Levy - Motion by Rick Bauer to approve the 
preliminary 2022-2023 tax levy adoption at $6,569,455, seconded by Rich Hager.  
Motion carried with an 8-0 unanimous yes vote.  
 
 

VIII. Resolution B - 2023 Annual meeting date/time - Motion by Hillarie Roth to 
approve the 4th Monday of September of the year 2022 at 6:30 pm, seconded by 



 
Rich Hager.  Motion carried with an 8-0 unanimous yes vote.  
 

IX. Other new business within the power and authority of the annual meeting  - No 
new business. 
 

X. Adjourn - Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn at 7:34 pm, seconded by Nicole 
Breed.  Motion carried with an 8-0 unanimous yes vote. 

 
Lisa Boss, School Board Secretary 
 
________________________________   _________________ 
District Clerk        Date 
 
 

 
 
Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are respectful, 

contributing members of the local and global communities. 



 
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education 

September 26, 2022, Immediately Following the Annual Meeting 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Minutes on the Agenda Items 

 
I. The regular meeting was called to order by Board Vice-President - Jeremy Zook 

at 7:49 pm in the boardroom. 
I. Roll call was taken with the following present:  

Rick Risler - President (Virtually joined at 7:52 pm)  
Jeremy Zook - Vice President 
Rich Hager - Treasurer 
Hillarie Roth - Clerk  
Nicole Breed - Member 
Dr. Heidi Taylor-Eliopoulos - Superintendent 
Earl “Gus” Knitt - Interim Director of Finance & Operations 
Sarah Radcliffe - Director of Future Ready Learning 
Melissa Lesik - Director of Student Services & Special Education 
Andrew Kraft - Student Representative 
Isabella Bauer - Student Representative 
Lisa Boss - School Board Secretary 

II. Approval of Agenda -  Motion by Rich Hager to approve the agenda as presented, 
seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote. 

III. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
Rick Risler joined the meeting virtually at 7:52 pm.  

IV. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 
A. Unofficial Enrollment Data (OE 8) - The Board heard communication 

about our current unofficial enrollment.  This year we have 1888 students, 
22 more than last year and an all-time high for our District.  The District 
has grown 16.7% in 5 years and 20.2% in 10 years.  The smallest grade is 
7th grade at 120 students. The largest grade is 9th grade at 157 students. 
Four grades are closed to open enrollment due to capacity: kindergarten, 
2nd, 8th, 9th. 

B. Student Representative Introductions and Reports (GC 10)  Our new 
Student Representatives, Andrew Kraft and Isabella Bauer were 
introduced. They both spoke regarding the beginning of the school year.  



 
C. Discussion of Board Activities (GC 3.4) - Hillarie Roth attended the 

pumpkin contest this past weekend and was pleased to see Feed a Child 
Nyre You and Care Closet in attendance.  Hillarie Roth stated that a citizen 
inquired about the school providing Narcan. The high school drama club 
has begun auditions this week.  Rich Hager stated the Homecoming 
parade and activities were fantastic.  Nicole Breed attended the CESA 10 
regional meeting.  Nicole will be attending the National meeting in Atlanta 
at the end of November.  Jeremy Zook complimented our Boy’s & Girl’s 
Club security system.  Jeremy was pleased to see our students' safety 
continues to be the most important factor even after normal school hours.  

D. Budget Monitoring/Budget Transfers (OE 8.2) - Gus Knitt provided an 
overview of this month's financial report.   

E. Debt Payoff (OE 6.1) - Carol Wirth, President of the Wisconsin Public 
Finance Professionals presented an overview of the services available to 
the district.  The Board heard information about an option to paydown 
existing debt, which will eliminate some interest payments and create 
significant savings for the future. 

F. Academic and Career Planning Update (R1, R3) - An Academic and Career 
Planning update was also provided. The Board learned about student 
activities related to planning for their future careers. The Class of 2022 
Redefining Ready data was shared. Of the class, 53% graduated college-
ready and 90% graduated career-ready. The new School Board Student 
Representatives were introduced. 

V. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 
VI. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - Matthew Hoage spoke at the 

meeting regarding parental rights.  
VII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 

A. OE 2:  Emergency Superintendent Succession - Dr. Eliopoulos gave an 
overview of the district’s progress.  Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept OE2: 
Emergency Superintendent Succession, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion 
carried 5-0 with a unanimous yes vote.   Nicole Breed made a motion that 
the district is in compliance, seconded by Rich Hager. Motion carried 5-0 
with a unanimous yes vote. 

B. R 3:  Application of Knowledge and Skills - Sarah Radcliffe provided a 
summary of the district’s progress.  Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept R3:  
Application of Knowledge and Skills as presented, seconded by Rich 
Hager. Motion carried 5-0 with a unanimous yes vote.  Hillarie Roth made 
a motion that R3:  Application of Knowledge and Skills has made 
reasonable progress, seconded by Hillarie Roth.  Motion carried 5-0 with a 
unanimous yes vote. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JqyxAKTrzqu-EshpXhC1f12H6Ly53uBV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JqyxAKTrzqu-EshpXhC1f12H6Ly53uBV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JqyxAKTrzqu-EshpXhC1f12H6Ly53uBV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u1JfFg5eaCoq1-xmi4GWrD75vvwoOpzH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X4BFOBNDL_Hzz9EIKBRX8UOAED-TsYSd/view?usp=sharing


 
VIII. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 

A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 
Consideration (GC 2.5) Motion by Hillarie Roth to remove B. & C. from the 
Board Consent Agenda, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 5-0 with 
a unanimous yes vote.  

B. Approval of August 15, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) (REMOVED)  
C. Approval of August 15, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

(REMOVED)  
D. Approval of September 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
E. Approval of September 13, 2022 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 

2.4)  
Motion by Hillarie Roth to accept the Board Consent Agenda as presented 
with the removal of B. & C., seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 5-0 
with a unanimous yes vote. 

IX. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. AMS/AHS Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire Anders Aspenes 
2. AMS Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire Allison Koepke 
3. AMS Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire Thorin Steele 
4. AMS Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire Nathan Hansen 
5. AMS Boys Soccer Coach - Hire David Drafton 
6. AIS Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire Juliah Hahm 
7. AIS Lunch/Recess Supervisor - Hire Camryn Kortbein 
8. AES Full Time Special Ed Paraprofessional - Hire Tracy Hartman 
9. AES Part Time Special Ed Paraprofessional - Hire  Joan McCollow 

Carlson  
10. AES Administrative Assistant - Hire Christina Moore 

C. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
D. Authorization for Participation on State Crisis Response Team (GC 2.4) 

Motion by Nicole Breed to accept the Superintendent Consent Agenda as 
presented, seconded by Hillarie Roth.  Motion carried 5-0 with a 
unanimous yes vote. 

X. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) - XI. B. & C. - Motion by Rich Hager to approve the minutes for 
the August 15th meeting, seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 
with Hillarie Roth abstaining.  



 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) - None 
C. Consideration of Facility Planning Input (OE 3) - Motion by Rich Hager to 

proceed with the Facility Community Survey, seconded by Nicole Breed.  
Motion carried 5-0 with a unanimous yes vote.  

XI. Recess 
XII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 

XIII. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 
consider the employment of a public employee, 19.85(1)(c) to discuss the 
performance of an individual employee, and 19.85(1)(f) to discuss a student 
discipline matter. 
Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn to Executive Session at 9:46 pm, seconded by 
Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 5-0 with a unanimous yes vote. 
Rick Risler signed off from the virtual meeting.  

XIV. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  
Motion by Hillarie Roth to adjourn from Executive Session at 9:55 pm, seconded 
by Rich Hager. Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.  

XV. Book Study - The Art of Governing Coherently - Chapter 3 Discussion - Motion 
by Nicole Breed to postpone the Chapter 3 discussion until the October 24, 2022 
meeting, second by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.  

XVI. Adjourn - Motion by Nicole Breed to adjourn at 9:56 pm, seconded by Rich 
Hager. Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for October 
24, 2022 in the District Board Room. 
 
Lisa Boss, School Board Secretary 
 
____________________________   __________________ 
Clerk         Date 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 



 
Special Meeting of the Board of Education 

October 17, 2022, 6:00 pm 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Minutes on the agenda items 

 
I. The regular meeting was called to order by Board Vice - President - Jeremy Zook 

at 6:00 pm in the boardroom. 
II. Roll call was taken with the following present:  

Rick Risler - President (Absent) 
Jeremy Zook - Vice President 
Rich Hager - Treasurer 
Hillarie Roth - Clerk  
Nicole Breed - Member 
Dr. Heidi Taylor-Eliopoulos - Superintendent 
Earl Knitt - Director of Finance & Operations 
Lisa Boss - School Board Secretary 

III. Approval of Agenda -  Motion by Hillarie Roth to approve the agenda as 
presented, seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes 
vote. 

IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
V. Communication with the Board (OE 5.5, OE 6.1) 

A. Debt Defeasement Option within 2022-2023 Budget - Carol Ann Wirth, 
President of Wisconsin Public Finance Professionals, LLC., provided an 
overview of the options available.   

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 
VII. Matters Reserved for Board Action (B/SR 2.1) 

A. Community Survey Related to Facilities Project (OE 8.4) - Motion by 
Nicole Breed to approve continuing with the survey related to facilities 
project as presented, seconded by Rich Hager.  Motion carried 4-0 with a 
unanimous yes vote. 

VIII. Recess 
IX. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 
X. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e) to 

consider strategy related to competitive bargaining. Motion by Hillarie Roth to 



 
adjourn to Executive Session at 7:26 pm, seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion 
carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.  

XI. Following closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board 
will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion by Hillarie Roth to 
adjourn from Executive Session and to move to open session at 7:46 pm, 
seconded by Nicole Breed.  Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.   

XII. Adjourn - Motion by Nicole Breed to adjourn at 7:46 pm, seconded Rich Hager.  
Motion carried 4-0 with a unanimous yes vote.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 
































































































	BOARD PACKET COMBINED
	BOARD PACKET COMBINED
	AGENDA 20221024
	NOTICE 20221024
	2022 AHS Spanish School Board Spotlight
	Pupil Count ASD 9_2022
	Sheet1

	Board Monthly Budget Report
	Sheet1

	Fund 46-Long Term Capital Improvement Trust Fund Summary

	2022_10 OE 4_ Personnel Administration
	BOARD PACKET COMBINED
	2022_10 R2 Foreign (World) Language
	_ MINUTES 20220926 September Annual Meeting
	_ MINUTES 20220926
	MINUTES 20221017
	Approval of Checks for Payment


	Budget and Levy options
	CCF Resolution Temporary Borrowing

